

LSU Student Bar Association
Meeting Agenda
March 15, 2021 at 7:00 pm
Zoom



1. Call to Order 7:00 pm
2. Roll Call
 - a. Patrick Riley - Executive President
 - b. Michael Dalman - Executive Vice President
 - c. Melanie Brown - Executive Secretary
 - d. Hannah Dardar - Executive Treasurer
 - e. Zachary Lester - Executive Director of Programming
 - f. Keifer Ackley -3L Class President (unexcused)
 - g. Bill Zloch - 3L Class Vice President
 - h. Adam Laliberte- 3L Class Secretary
 - i. Carson Delarue - 3L Class Representative
 - j. Andrew Jarreau - 3L Class Representative
 - k. Austin Pottorff - 2L Class President
 - l. Alex Domingue - 2L Class Vice President
 - m. Reagan Moody - 2L Class Secretary
 - n. Heidi Bieber - 2L Class Representative
 - o. Shawn Waldron - 2L Class Representative
 - p. Connor McCain - 1L Class President (excused)
 - q. Neyah Johnson - 1L Class Vice President
 - r. Chrissie Davidson - § 1-1L Class Representative
 - s. Damian Olvera - § 2-1L Class Representative
 - t. Autumn White - § 3-1L Class Representative
3. Public Input
4. Funding Requests
5. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the March 8, 2021 Minutes
 - a. Motion to adopt the minutes by Bill
 - b. Second by Neyah
 - c. No objections, motion passes unanimously and minutes are adopted!
6. Committee Reports
 - a. ABA Student Representative – Chair: Christen Triche
 - b. Academics Committee – Co-Chairs: Braxton Duhon and Sydney St. Pierre
 - c. Athletics Committee – Chair: Jared Tregre
 - d. Community and Media Committee – Chair: Olivia Nuss
 - e. Diversity and Professionalism Committee – Chair: Kristyn Couvillion
 - f. Elections Committee – Commissioner: Robert Carter
 - g. Ethics Committee –Chair: Christian Redmon
 - h. Safety, Sensitivity & Sustainability Committee – Chair: Christian Redmon
7. Executive Officer Reports

- a. President
 - i. In regards to SBA elections, the week we had wanted to do it, the 1 & 2 of April are reading days with no school.
 - 1. Options: keep it that week, or push it off to the 5 thru 9 instead. Thoughts?
 - a. Can't move it up a week because it is too soon
 - b. Option 3 seems the most supported option
 - b. Vice President
 - c. Secretary
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. Inside Account Balance: \$ 48,565.32
 - ii. Outside Account Balance: \$46,405.96
 - e. Programming Director
 - i. 3L Social
 - 1. Bad news, Dean Henry didn't like Point Marie option for the crawfish boil. We are to follow up with Oasis to see if they could work with us sorta like the 2L event. We could do it March 31st which is right before reading days and also during LSU spring break.
 - a. Going to try to work with Dean Henry without getting the 3L and 2L events confused
 - b. Probably going to be \$5,000 like the 2L event, though they aren't doing food. It can be \$1k food/\$1k bar or \$2k bar
 - 2. **Motion** to reconsider previous motion from March 8 to expend \$3500 from outside account for crawfish and band at Point Marie, and amend that motion to be up to \$5,000 at Oasis by Zach
 - 3. Second by Bill
 - 4. Motion passes unanimously, motion amended to allow \$5,000 from the outside account for the new 3L event!
8. Class Officer Reports
- a. 3L Class
 - i. Assault and Flattery
 - 1. So instead of doing food and bar, we would do cash bar and that the deposit to reserve would be \$2,700. They also don't have TVs so we have to contract with a company to rent TVs, speakers, etc.
 - a. Patrick said he has rented before and it was under \$1500.
 - 2. Email chain with Dean Henry makes it seem like if we follow all the COVID protocol used at other events we will probably get approved.
 - 3. Filming starts this week
 - a. We have a script with great ideas but they need "bodies." Hopefully 3Ls will participate – ask your friends to help out "acting" and reading lines. Overall theme is Zach Lester's Law School Survival Guide!
 - i. Diverse focus group to approve the video
 - b. **Motion** to expend \$2700 from the outside account to reserve the Shaw Center terrace for March 26 by Zach
 - c. Second by Bill

- d. No objections, motion passes unanimously
 - ii. Senior Superlatives
 - 1. Gotten 19 total so far!
 - iii. Graduation
 - 1. Our Admin is ready for announcements, caps and gowns, etc. whenever our date is approved
 - b. 2L Class
 - i. Oasis Event Update (#Never2LateToCelebrate)
 - 1. Time change! Now going to be 2:30-7PM.
 - 2. Not cash bar anymore, it's a \$2k bar tab. Since there is no food, the gratuity is different. Instead of \$5000 altogether, they need a little more. If we could expend an extra \$200 for gratuity
 - a. Patrick, please send clarification on the new time
 - i. Considering opening the leftover spots to 3LS
 - 1. Why not 1Ls? If new 3L event is also at Oasis why have two events there for 3Ls and none for 1Ls
 - a. Will be considering what to do and deciding by Wednesday
 - 3. **Motion** to reconsider the previous motion for \$4750 for the 2L Oasis event and amend it to be \$5,200 in order to include gratuity by Shawn
 - 4. Second by Bill
 - 5. Motion passes unanimously
 - ii. Profit Check
 - 1. Patrick needs to check the mail! Maybe we have gotten it
 - a. Will let Reagan know by tomorrow if we received it, otherwise we will be sending a demand.
 - c. 1L Class
 - i. AMC Movie Night
 - 1. 74 people signed up for this Friday's movie night!
 - a. Neyah will get payment from Hannah
 - ii. March Madness
 - 1. Included in email blast, set up on ESPN website – Connor in charge!
 - d. LLM
9. Old Business
10. New Business
 - a. Reminder Exec and 3Ls only: Meeting this Thursday with Dean Lockridge re Graduation (in your emails)
11. Adjournment
 - a. **Motion** to adjourn by Damian
 - b. Second by Neyah
 - c. No objections bye!!!